SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2013.04.15.08
IN RE: Probationary Release of Full-time Dispatcher Kimberly A. Fink

WHEREAS, Dispatcher Kimberly A. Fink has been a member of the Sugarcreek
Township Police Department since November 5, 2012; and,

WHEREAS, during her probationary period, Mrs. Fink has not satisfied the requirements

of her position,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Sugarcreek Township

Trustees does hereby authorize the probationary release of Kimberly A. Fink from her duties as

full-time Dispatcher effective April 5, 2013.
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Michael A. Brown
Chief of Police

DATE: April 5, 2013

TO: Barry Tiffany
Township Administrator

FROM: Michael A. Brown
SUBJECT: Probationary Release of Kimberly A. Fink

™ Mr. Tiffany,
I am recommending the probationary release of full-time Dispatcher Kimberly A. Fink due to
inadequate advancement through the field training process. Ms. Fink was appointed to the
position of full-time Dispatcher with a hire date of November 5, 2012 and is subject to a one-
year probationary period.
Ms. Fink’s separation from employment is effective today’s date at 1500 hours.
Respectfully submitted,

ihfeor

Michael A. Brown
Chief of Police

4398 Clyo Road; Sugarcreek Twp., Ohio 45459
Phone: (937) 848-3479 Fax: (937) 848-5188
Website: www.sugarcreektownship.com



